STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
August 17,2018

Sam Simons

Engineering Development - Connecticut
T-Mobile

35 Griffin Road South

Bloomfield, CT 06002
Sam.simons@t-mobile.com

RE:  TS-T-MOBILE-167-180529 — T-Mobile Northeast LLC request for an order to apptove tower
sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 1116 Johnson Road, Woodbridge,
Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Simons:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of August 17, 2018 requesting a second
extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in
response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated June 7, 2018.

The Council hereby grants a one-month extension of time to submit the requited documentation by
September 17, 2018.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Smcerely,

m hd -

elame A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/laf

Enclosures: Extension Request from Sam Simons dated August 17, 2018
Incomplete filing letter dated June 7, 2018

c:  Sara Snell; Crown Castle
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From: Simons, Sam [mailto:Sam.Simons@T-Mobile.com]

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>

Subject: TS-T-MOBILE-167-180529 - T-Mobile Site No. CTNH085
Importance: High

Melanie,

I am follow up regarding the pending T-Mobile tower share application referenced in the attached letter from you
dated June 7, 2018. As | understand, the Connecticut Siting Council (CSC) extension for the submission of
additional information was due by close of business yesterday, August 16, 2018.

1 would like to request reinstatement of the application and an extension for the submission of the required
information. Let me know if that can be done. i certainly appreciate your consideration.

Thanks,

Sam Simons

Engineering Development - Connecticut
‘T- - -Mobile-

35 Griffin Road South

Bloomfield, CT 06002

Mobile: 203.482.5156
Sam.Simons@T-Mobile.com
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

June 7, 2018

Sara Snell

Real Estate Specialist
Crown Castle

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800
Woburn, MA 01801

RE:  TS-T-MOBILE-167-180529 — T-Mobile Northeast LL.C request for an otder to approve tower
sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 1116 Johnson Road (a/k/a 1027
Racebrook Road), Woodbridge, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Snell:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received the tower share request for the above-referenced facility
on May 29, 2018. '

According to Section 16-50j-90 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “no tower share application
shall be approved until a complete application containing all information deemed relevant by the Council has
been filed. Relevant information shall at a minimum include that listed in Section 16-50§-89 of the Regulations
of Connecticut State Agencies...”

Staff has reviewed this tower share request for completeness and has identified the following deficiencies:

1)  the Radio Frequency (RF) Emissions Compliance Repott is for a site in the Town of East Hampton;

2) the owner’s authorization letter agreeing to the proposed shared use of the facility is not included
with the tower share request; and

3) the number of antenna models (radio 4449/RRUS 11 B12/ATMA4P4DBP-1A20) listed on the
Structural Analysis (SA) Report prepated by B+T Group, dated March 26, 2018 do not align with
numbets being installed on the site plan Sheet Number A-2 prepared by Hudson Design Group, last
revised May 8, 2018 and the handrail kit depicted on same site plan is not listed on the SA report.
‘The SA report Section 4 analysis results conclude the structure rating is 99.9 percent.

Therefore, the tower share request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that Crown Castle
provide the RF Emissions Compliance Report for the proposed facility, the owner’s authorization letter
agteeing to the proposed shared use of the facility, and an updated SA Report accounting for all existing and
proposed equipment that would be located on the tower as shown in the construction drawings of March 26,
2018 on ot before July 12, 2018. If additional time is needed to gather the requested information, please
submit a written request for an extension of time prior to July 12, 2018.

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

‘Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
860-827-2951.

Singerely,

/7y A
elanie A. Bachman

Executive Director
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c:  Council Members
The Honorable Beth Heller, First Selectman, Town of Woodbridge
Terry Gilbertson, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of Woodbridge
Tradition Golf Club at Oak Lane LLC, Property Owner
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